NortBWest
[ EICESTERSHIRE

DISTRIET GOUNEGEIL

at the heart o][ the National Forest

Meeting LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
Time/Day/Date 6.30 pm on Wednesday, 5 July 2017
Location Council Chamber, Council Offices, Coalville
Officer to contact Democratic Services (01530 454512)

Licensing Enforcement Officer (01530 454844)

All persons present are reminded that the meeting may be recorded and by attending this
meeting you are giving your consent to being filmed and your image being used. You are kindly
requested to make it known to the Chairman if you intend to film or record this meeting.

The Monitoring Officer would like to remind members that when they are considering whether
the following items are exempt information under the relevant paragraph under part 1 of
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 they must have regard to the public interest
test. This means that members must consider, for each item, whether the public interest in
maintaining the exemption from disclosure outweighs the public interest in making the item
available to the public.

NOTIFICATION OF HEARING
Item Pages
1 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
Under the Code of Conduct members are reminded that in declaring
disclosable interests you should make clear the nature of that interest and

whether it is pecuniary or non-pecuniary.

4 CONSIDERATION OF OBJECTION NOTICE IN RELATION TO A
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

PREMISES: The West End Club, 188 Ashby Road, Coalville, 3-30
Leicestershire LE67 3LB

APPLICANT: Chief Officer of Police

To determine an application for a Temporary Event Notice in respect of the
above.

4 “"\\'I,J COUNCIL OFFICES. COALVILLE, LEICESTERSHIRE, LE67 3FJ # TEL (01530) 454545 # FAX (01530) 454506

A8

L

1
-‘."\”

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

DX 23662 COALVILLE # MINICOM : (01530) 454542 % WEB SITE : http://www.nwleics.gov.uk



A representation has been received from the Chief Officer of Police in
response to the Temporary Event Notice. A Notice of Hearing inviting them to
attend has been sent to each of them. If they fail to attend, the hearing can be
held in their absence or adjourned.

The following documents are attached: -
a) Report of the Licensing Enforcement Officer

At the beginning of the Hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the
procedure it is proposed to follow. The Hearing shall take the form of a
discussion led by the authority and cross-examination shall not be permitted
unless it is required to consider the representations.

Circulation:

Councillor D Everitt
Councillor G Hoult
Councillor N Smith
Councillor M Specht (reserve member)



Agenda Item 4

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE -5 JULY 2017

Title of report OBJECTION IN RELATION TO A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

Portfolio Holder Councillor Alison Smith MBE
01530 835668
alison.smith@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Environmental Health Team Manager
01530 454610

Contacts lee.mansfield@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Licensing Team Leader
01530 454844
andy.cooper@nwileicestershire.gov.uk

To consider an objection notice made by the Chief Officer of Police
in response to a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) in respect of the
premises trading as The West End Club located at 188 Ashby
Road, Coalville, Leicestershire, LE67 3LB. This report outlines the
TEN and summarises the representation received. It also
highlights the licensing objectives, the relevant parts of
Government guidance and the pertinent sections of the Licensing
Authority’s Licensing Policy.

Purpose of report

Business and Jobs

Council Priorities .
Homes and Communities

Implications:

Einancial/Staff Implications arising from an appeal made to the Magistrates Court
by anyone aggrieved by the decision of the Sub-Committee.
Link to relevant CAT N/A

The usual risks of cost involved if the applicant appeals against the
decision of the Committee. In any event and in order to mitigate

Risk Management these risks, the Committee should give clear reasons for its
decisions and any such reasons would need to be substantiated in
Court.

. , Equality Impact Assessment already undertaken, issues identified
Equalities Impact Screening actioned
Article 1 of Protocol 1 of the European Convention of Human
Rights provides that everyone is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment
of his possessions, except in the public interest and subject to the
conditions provided for by law.

Human Rights



mailto:alison.smith@nwleicestershire.gov.uk
mailto:lee.mansfield@nwleicestershire.gov.uk
mailto:andy.cooper@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Transformational
Government

Not applicable.

Consultees

Leicestershire Constabulary, Environmental Health (Environmental
Protection — Street Action Team).

Background papers

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 -
available for reference at www.culture.gov.uk and Statement of
Licensing Policy -available for reference at
www.nwleics.gov.uk/licensing

THAT THE SUB-COMMITTEE CONSIDER THE POLICE

Recommendations OBJECTION NOTICE AND DETERMINE WHETHER OR NOT TO

ISSUE A COUNTER NOTICE.

1.0

11

1.2

13

1.4

15

1.6

2.0

2.1

Background

The premises are a public house/club located at 188 Ashby Road, Coalville, LE67 3LB
and currently hold a premises licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the
premises licence is attached as appendix 1.

On 22 June 2017, a temporary event notice was received from Amanda Brooks regarding
the intended use of the premises for the provision of regulated entertainment, and the sale
by retail of alcohol on the premises from 18.00hrs on 4 November 2017, to 01.00hrs the
following morning of 5 November 2017. A copy of the temporary event notice is attached
as appendix 2.

A map showing the location of the premises is attached as appendix 3.

A permitted temporary activity is a licensable activity that is carried out in accordance with
a temporary event notice under Section 100 and in compliance with the provisions of Part
5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The temporary event notice is subject to various restrictions and limits. Where the
requirements for obtaining a temporary event notice cannot be met, the licensable activity
can only be authorised by way of a premises licence.

Officers are satisfied that the temporary event notices have been properly served and the
criteria in respect of temporary event notices have been met.

Representations

In respect of a temporary event notice (TEN), the notice giver is responsible for submitting
a copy of the notice to the Chief Officer of Police and the Environmental Health Section no
later than 10 working days before the day on which the event begins or 5 working days
before the event if a late application. However if the TEN is received by the Licensing
Authority electronically, the Licensing Authority must serve the TEN upon Chief Officer of
Police and the Environmental Health Section. If the Chief Officer of Police or
Environmental Health Section is satisfied that allowing the premises to be used in
accordance with the notice would undermine any of the licensing objectives, he must give
a notice to the Licensing Authority and premises licence user detailing the reasons for the
decision.



http://www.culture.gov.uk/
http://www.nwleics.gov.uk/licensing

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

As the TEN was received by the Licensing Authority electronically, a copy of the TEN was
emailed on 22 June 2017 to the Chief Officer of Police as required. An objection notice
was then received from the Police on 27 June 2017 on the grounds of prevention of crime
and disorder, prevention of public nuisance and public safety. The objection notice was
also served upon the TEN giver by the Police. A copy of the objection notice is attached
as appendix 4.

A copy of the TEN was also emailed on 22 June 2017 to the Environmental Health
Section. No representation has been received.

Statutory Guidance

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is obliged to have regard to Guidance issued
by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. All Licensing
Committee members have been provided with a full copy of the guidance document.
Officers consider that paragraphs 2.1 to 2.6, 2.7 to 2.9, 2.15 to 2.21, 7.1 to 7.6, 7.8 to
7.11, 7.14, and 7.23 to 7.39 may have a bearing upon the TEN.

Statement of Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to its own Statement of Licensing
Policy. Officers consider that section 18 may have a bearing upon the TEN.

Observations

The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to promoting the
licensing objectives which are;

The prevention of crime and disorder;
The prevention of public nuisance;
Public safety

The protection of children from harm.

If the TEN is in connection with licensable activities at a licensed premises, the Licensing
authority may also impose one or more of the existing licence conditions of the TEN
(insofar as such conditions are not inconsistent with the event) if it considers that it is
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

If having regard to the objection notice, the Licensing Authority is satisfied that it is
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives it must give a counter notice
detailing the reasons for the decision to the premises user in which case the event cannot
proceed.

If the Licensing Authority determines not to give a counter notice, it must give the notice of
its decision to the premises user and the Police. The decision whether to issue a counter
notice or not must be made and notices issued at least 24 hours before the event is due to
begin.

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against the decision of the Sub-
Committee by the premises user if a Counter Notice is issued, or by the chief officer of
police if no Counter Notice is issued. Notwithstanding this, no appeal may be brought later
than 5 working days before the day on which the temporary event begins.

5



This page is intentionally left blank



NortBWes’c e
[ EICESTERSHIRE

DISTRICT COUNGCIL

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

Premises licence number NWL20221

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

West End Club, 188 Ashby Road, Coalville

Post town Post code
Leicestershire LE67 3LB

Telephone number
01530 459792

Where the licence is time limited the dates

1 West End Club, Coalville



Licensable activities authorised by the licence

. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises.

. Late night refreshment — indoors.

. Indoor sporting events.

. Performance of live music indoors

. Playing of recorded music indoors

. Performance of dance indoors

. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within 3, 4 and 5 above indoors
. Provision of facilities for making music indoors

. Provision of facilities for dancing indoors

10. Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within 7 and
8 above indoors

O©CO~NOUITA,WDNPE

The time the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises:

Sunday to Saturday — 10.00hrs to 02.00hrs

On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of the
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day,
midnight on 31% December).

The premises may open for the sale by retail of alcohol for the purposes of televised
broadcasts such as Olympics, international sporting events eg tennis, cricket, golf, rugby,
hockey and boxing.

The premises may open for outside the standard hours if the licensable activity is being
promoted as a marathon or sponsored fund raising/charity type event.

Late Night Refreshment:

Sunday to Saturday — 23.00hrs to 02.00hrs

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours the
following day.

When the premises are open or have remained open for the purpose of televised broadcasts
such as Olympics, international sporting events eg, tennis, cricket, golf, rugby, hockey,
boxing, not in themselves regulated entertainment.

The premises may open for outside the standard hours if the licensable activity is being
promoted as a marathon or sponsored fund raising/charity type event.

Indoor sporting events:

Sunday to Saturday — 10.00hrs to 02.00hrs

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours the
following day

The premises may open for licensable activities for the purposes of indoor games such as
pool, snooker, boules, bowling, and traditional pub sporting activities if the manner of their
promotion by way of competition or tournaments makes than liable to be classified as indoor
sporting events.

The premises may open for outside the standard hours if the licensable activity is being
promoted as a marathon or sponsored fund raising/charity type event.

Performance of live music:

Sunday to Saturday — 10.00hrs to 02.00hrs

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours the
following day

No time restrictions in relation to entertainment which is not public but is promoted for private
gain.

8 West End Club, Coalville




Playing of recorded music indoors:
No time restrictions.

Performance of dance indoors:

Sunday to Saturday — 10.00hrs to 02.00hrs

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours the
following day.

The premises may open for outside the standard hours if the licensable activity is being
promoted as a marathon or sponsored fund raising/charity type event.

No time restrictions in relation to entertainment which is not public but is promoted for private
gain.

Entertainment of a similar description:

Sunday to Saturday — 10.00hrs to 02.00hrs

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours the
following day

No time restrictions in relation to entertainment which is not public but is promoted for private
gain.

Provision of facilities for making music:

Sunday to Saturday — 10.00hrs to 02.00hrs

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours the
following day.

No time restrictions in relation to entertainment which is not public but is promoted for private
gain.

Provision of facilities for dancing indoors:

Sunday to Saturday — 10.00hrs to 02.00hrs

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours the
following day

The premises may open for outside the standard hours if the licensable activity is being
promoted as a marathon or sponsored fund raising/charity type event.

No time restrictions in relation to entertainment which is not public but is promoted for private
gain.

Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description:

Sunday to Saturday — 10.00hrs to 02.00hrs

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours the
following day

No time restrictions in relation to entertainment which is not public but is promoted for private
gain.

The opening hours of the premises

Sunday to Saturday — 10.00hrs to 02.00hrs

On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of the
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day,
midnight on 31% December).

The premises may open for any “marathon” or “sponsored fund raising / charity type event”
outside of the above permitted hours.

9 West End Club, Coalville




Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises.

1Q West End Club, Coalville




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder
of premises licence

TTG Inns Limited
Millbrook House
57b Mill Street
Barwell

Leics.

LE9 8DX

Telephone number: 01455 850772

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

04090972

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Ms Amanda Jane Brooks
West End Club

188 Ashby Road
Coalville

Leicester

LE67 3LB

Tel: 01530 459792

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Number of Designated Premises Supervisor: NWL10804
Issuing authority: North West Leicestershire District Council

Date: 18" November 2016

Paul Dennis
Licensing Enforcement Officer

31 West End Club, Coalville




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

1.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence;

a)

b)

at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal licence.

Mandatory condition coming into force from 28™ May 2014:

1.

2.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on

or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+(DxV)

where—

0] P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol,

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence—

() the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a

licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on
the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

13 West End Club, Coalville



(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies
of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on
the second day.

Mandatory condition coming into force from 1% October 2014:

1.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to—
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale
or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the
age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

13 West End Club, Coalville



The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

14 West End Club, Coalville



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. For the purposes of avoiding noise nuisance doors and windows of the premises will
be kept closed except for access and egress from the premises when amplified
music is being played.

2. Regular checks shall be made by the management during events at the premises to
ensure that the operation of premises activities does not cause a nuisance to the
surrounding community.

3. The licensee will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from the
Leicestershire Constabulary Crime Reduction Officer and suitably maintained and
that the licensee understands that the number and positioning of cameras is for
one camera suitable positioned to monitor persons entering and leaving the
premises.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

85 West End Club, Coalville



Annex 4 - Plans

—_— £

IVZLITTINNAIVOO INOLINIAV | v 31va| 66/1,/06 *nmua -

=H o ] ]
4 m (T — p l..o@.‘AW
A 7 oe o
L nxo \u b ] . —

gﬂ%p | ITUATVOD ‘AVOY¥ ABHSY 88L LV 8N 1VIO0S AN3I LSIM 40 SNYId ONILSIXI g

= |

'0062/1 ‘upid eis "uoid Jooyy 3suly

VB SN HUR DL SO0 89
HoM W't STV 40 SIMULSTNG SIHOHND 1D
() MowNY WIS THRLIMO <—e

4000 AL TN e
08 o vy
Mo 2 G TR0
0w 30rnls o4,
S3ouon w0 4 )
SINON T NG
[
S 200N Ty
i ¢ wz SR I
NN NGIT 34U 30000 HORIYD
a0 301 w0
W B1572 3401 M00ba 430
N 78 340 wod
oms
w04 v Y 3
ANIDS ONUNON AHEENS
R

'pusba)

-oo@-b»smammﬁn

West End Club, Coalville

1t



APPENDIX 2

o ‘North West Leicestershire 7 For help contac
& .”.'f}'\)"\\'.’k,\{ Temporary Event Notice licensing@nwleicestershire.qov.ul
FICESTERSHIRE | Licensing Act 2003 - Telephone: 01530 45454!
* required informatic

ection 1of 9

(ou can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

. This is the unique reference for this
system reference Not Currently In Use application geqnerated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

four reference Wesr End Club

Put "no" if you are applying on your own

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C Yes & No work for,
Applicant Details
“irst name lAmanda |
‘amily name lBrooks J
=-mail address ttginns@yahoo.co.uk
viain telephone number 01455850772 Include country code,
Jther telephone number

[0 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

(  Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

s your business registered in (® Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
‘he UK with Companies section is optional in this form.

{ouse?

Registration number 08014938

. If your business is registered, use its
3usiness name West End Club Ltd re)g/;istered name. 2

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

/AT number GB 132313952

-egal status Private Limited Company

17



‘ontinued from previous page...

four position in the business lManager

The country where the headquarters of you
4ome country |United Kingdom 4 1 your

business is located.

legistered Address Address registered with Companies House,

3uilding number or name l\iN;tiE;ld CliubrLtd _ ) ﬁ_l

street [ S;b Mill Stréet . -; ——_l
Jistrict lBarwell B _J
_ity or town I_; — I
“ounty or administrative area [Leﬂf - o _

>ostcode IEEiSDX

“ountry |United Kingdom —— |

ection20of9
\PPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1)

{ave you had any previous or maiden names?

C Yes ¢ No

four date of birth m
P — = J This box need not be completed if you are an
a — Jindividual not liable to pay UK national

Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

insurance.

>lace of birth ILeicester l

Zorrespondence Address

s the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

C Yes @& No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

3uilding number or name lWest End Club ‘

street Ashby Road B l

Jistrict lCoaIville J

ity or town I - N ——— __I

“ounty or administrative area I l

ostcode IL_5613LB_ = 7;;]

Unite | ]

Zountry |U-nited VKinQVdom

18



ontinued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

required. Select “No” to enter a completely

= Yes ' No
new set of details.
-mail ttginns@yahoo.co.uk
relephone number 01455850772
Jther telephone number

Etion 30of9
‘HE PREMISES

, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
ictivity at the premises described below.

sive the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
jescription (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

Joes the premises have an address?

(« Yes C No
Address
s the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
& Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

3uilding number or name IWest End Club Ltd

street IAshby Road
Jistrict |COIaville
Zity or town Ileicester

el ) S () S (G He— M Ce—

“ounty or administrative area lLeic

Jostcode I LE67 3LB

—ountry lUnited Kingdom |

does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to
‘he premises (or any part of the premises)?

" Neither (¢ Premises licence C  Club premises certificate

remises licence number  [NWL20221 ]

.ocation Details

rovide further details about the location of the event

At the West End Club Coalville

19



‘ontinued from previous page...
f you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
jescription and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Jescribe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

A purpose build pub with a bar down stairs and a function room upstairs with a bar. Parking to the side and rear

describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

An Exhibition Semi- Profe;_sional boxing event. The promoter has On the evening a fully qualified doctor and St john
ambulance they also have six registered door staff for customer safety

ection 4 of 9
JCENSABLE ACTIVITIES

state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):
<] The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

u

The provision of regulated entertainment

X

The provision of late night refreshment

Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.

(See also guidance on completing the form,
note 7).

o Od

The giving of a late temporary event notice

ivent Dates
There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
~vhen you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

lvent start date I 04 I / [11 ] / | 2017J The maximum period for using premises for
licensable activities under the authority of a
dd L yyvy temporary event notice is 168 hours or sever
days.
ivent end date I (EJ / lll‘ / [ 2011 I
dd mm yyyy

20



‘ontinued from previous page...

state the times during the
svent period that you propose

‘0 carry on licensable activities
give times in 24 hour clock)
see also guidance on
:ompleting the form, note 9)

1800-0100

state the maximum number
>f people at any one time that
rou intend to allow to be
yresent at the premises

uring the times when you
ntend to carry on licensable |280

ictivities, including any staff,
srganisers or performers

see also guidance on
:ompleting the form, note 10)

f the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
;upplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

see also quidance on completing the form, note 11):

(& On the premises only
(  Off the premises only
(" Both

Note that the maximum number of people
cannot exceed 499,

ection50f 9

[ELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT  (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event

»eriod that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

A Boxing evening with back ground music

iaction 6 of 9

JERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid

) = Yes
sersonal licence? @

>rovide the details of your personal licence below,

ssuing licensing authority INWLDC

_icence number |NW|_ 10804
Date of issue l_17 | / L()2_| /I 2011 l
dd mm vy
date of expiry [ 17 l /IOZ] / l
dd mm




‘ontinued from previous page... Any further relevant details

Jone

ection7 of 9
'REVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Have you previously given a

:emporary event notice in

‘espect of any premises for

svents falling in the same & Yes C No
:alendar year as the event for

vhich you are now giving this

.emporary event notice?

state the number of 5 —,
:emporary event noticesyou
yave given for events in that

;ame calendar year

Jave you already given a
:emporary event notice for
‘he same premises in which
‘he event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or . Yes & No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

«ection 8 of 9

\SSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

das any associate of yours

jiven a temporary event

yotice for an event in the

;ame calendar year as the C  Yes @ No
svent for which you are now

jJiving a temporary event

otice?

1as any associate of yours
ilready given a temporary
svent notice for the same
yremises in which the event
Yeriod:
a) Ends 24 hours or C Yes @ No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

22



‘ontinued from previous page...

das any person with whom

/ou are in business carrying

»n licensable activities given a

emporary event notice for an C Yes & No
svent in the same calendar

rear as the event for which

/OU are oW giving a

:emporary event notice?

4as any person with whom
/ou are in business carrying
n licensable activities
ilready given a temporary
svent notice for the same
)remlses in which the event C Yes & No
seriod:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

ection 9 of 9

‘ONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 17)

tis a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5
ibove include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

'AYMENT DETAILS

rhis fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

rhis formality requires a fixed fee of £21

JECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief

| understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is
liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

(il) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on conviction for
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

X' Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

lhis section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

“ull name IAmanda Brooks ]

Zapacity lManager I

date 02| /]o1] /] 1973 |
dd mm yyyy

23



ontinued from previous page...

‘ull name ,A R Bott - - I
—apacity Ibiréctor | l
sate (2717 03]/ [ 1963 |
dd mm yyyy
[ Remaove this signatory I
|ﬁ ~ Addanother signatdry' A e ] o

Ince you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/north-west-leicestershire/apply-1 to upload
‘his file and continue with your application.

don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number [Wesr End Ciub

‘ee paid

>ayment provider reference

:LMS Payment Reference

>ayment status

Yayment authorisation code

>ayment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

l

|

|

|

|

|

|

| |
“rror message | - H

]

s Digitally signed

Next >

[3,]
(=)}
(EN]
oo
O

<Previous 1 2 3 4

| ackn event notice:
On behalf of the Licensing Authority

oates: .. D2 \DO ...
Namc of Officer Slgnlng .






This page is intentionally left blank



Leic_estershire
Police

Protecting our communities

Leicestershire Police

Force Licensing Department
Mansfield House

74 Belgrave Gate

Leicester LE1 3GG

Tel: 101

www.leics.police.uk

APPENDIX 4

Licensing Act 2003 — Representation in respect of - Temporary Event

Notice

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name: Nigel Rixon -

Your Address: Force Licensing Department,
Mansfield House,

74 Belgrave Gate,

Leicester LE1 3GG

 Details of premises representation is about

Name of West End Club Ltd
Premises:
Address of 188 Ashby Road
premises: Coalville

LE67 3LB

Application No.
(if known)

Applicant Amanda Brooks

Date of Event | 4— 5" November 2017

‘Date application | 22" June 2017
received by

Police N SO

|

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation

relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

LI




Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| write in my capacity as the Licensing Manager for the Leicestershire Police on the
authority delegated to me by the Chicf Constablc.

The police are asking the committee to refuse this application as we believe it is
failing to support the three licensing objectives above.

The application is for a Temporary Event Notice at a licensed premises.

The event to be held is a boxing match, which there is no detail of :

1. The rules that will be adhered to (British Boxing Board of Control, Guidelines,
covering Knockdowns, bare knuckle or gloved, time of bouts, duration...)
Details of boxers
Details of referee
Full safety policy
Medical service provisions
Details of expected crowd
Security provisions
Conditions of entry

OND oA LN

Nationally police are concerned regarding boxing events, due to the type of crowd,
their expectations; at a recent event in Leeds, serious disorder broke out, with the
crowd throwing water into the ring, which escalated into a large scale fight.

50-60 people were involved, hand to hand fighting broke out, with chairs, beer and
other furniture being thrown. A female supporter was knocked out, being punched to
the face. The incident made local news.

In addition, amateur fights are a high risk sporting event, with deaths in the ring not
uncommon. As recent as March this year, at a boxing event in Derbyshire, a 17 year
old, unfortunately died in the ring.

The police are also concerned regarding the promoter. | am informed this is a:
Stevie Gold, with all contact via Facebook, but no further details has been provided.

Licensing Manager
Nigel Rixon

Date: 27" June 2017




Copy to:-
Applicant:-

Amanda Brooks
West End Club
Ashby Road
Coalville

LE67 3LB

Local Authority:-
Licensing Department,
North West Leicestershire
District Council

Council Offices

Coalville

LEICS

LE67 3FJ

329




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Consideration of Objection Notice in Relation to a Temporary Event Notice
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4




